TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES ~ DECEMBER £, 2015

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower
Makefield was held in the Municipal Building on December 2, 2015,
Ms. Tyler called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Kristin Tyler, Chair
Dan McLaughlin, Vice Chair
Jeff Benedetto, Secretary
Ron Smith, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
Jeffrey Garton, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Celuzzi, Chief of Police

RESIGNATION OF DOBBY DOBSON

from the Board of
Sdpc‘f sisors, ten.iﬁ“}w his }_:.-*-i...* af‘ resig mber 29, 2015,
due to increased worldoad with hisj d when a vacancy occurs on
the Board of Supervisors it is their nhhgcaih ntor ep h e that Supervisor within

thirty days. Ms. Tyler asked those interestad to forv cwd resumes and letters of
interest to the Towngship Manager, Mr, Fedorchak; and they will schedule interviews
md move forward,

2

Mr. McLaughlin stated he underst
stated when a vacancy occurs J 2 existing Boar d has thirty days to fill the vacancy;
and while they have agreed to : 'a,un'es, he would mgge:st 'hat the Board have
a deadline as to when they are to be received so that there is finality as to who will
be interviewed, Mr. Garton stated if the Board is unable to select a new member of

12 Board within the thirty 5, the ey Board then has juri ’hcufu‘ for fifteen
a:ia}gs. He stated the Vmcmw}. | consists of the Vacancy Board Chalrman cmdfl *
remaining Vacancy Board n M Garton stated if the (:amo{ come to an
Agreement, then the Courtv

vili be a two-year term. Mr. Garton

int the member of the

me < Dieg e nd she
of interest and resumes be December 11;
14 ’ ' 15 in advance

Ms. Tyler stated that the next S
suggested that the d
arzd they will then Hmd uct

3 1

of their next mestin L ON December 16,

nif: viaws on Deceml



fRu ]Jt-i\i.
vs from the

the Re-(
stated he

wsitive vote on

:a link on

i, and



e gil

iship, ;

O iney

that%h

[y o

il S & 3



December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 4 of 26

There was no vote on the Amendment to the Motion. Vote on the original Maotion
was called, but did not carry as Mr. Benedetto and Mr. Smith were in faver and
Mr. McLaughlin and Ms. Tyler were opposed.

Ms. Doan asked the status of Satterthwaite. Mr. Garton stated he shared with the
Board Mr. Murphy’s Brief on the Merits wlm,h was snbmlt’ced pt oximately one

week ago, and now the ofher participants, the g Hearing
Board, have another :,h ty days to fm— ‘,‘wn Brierﬂ on it Lt Mh\,
Zoning Hearis i5 i iel in support

of the Zoning Hea

by Mr, Murp
snbum a L

have th& hulmmi pmi,u,q]d le in Lh!:‘f App 2 ited he
agrees that the Decision was that Mr. Garton would not pal'"ticipate on the Merits;
however, the discussion Mr. Garton had with Mr. Murphy is why they are in the
situation they are in now with the case being decided on the Merits. He stated the
reason they are in this situation now is because Mr. Garton and Mr. Murphy agreed
that the case would proceed on its Merits, yet now Mr. Garton is not participating by
not following a Brief which Mr. Benedetto feels is counter intuitive.

Mr. Garton stated what he had said was for the purposes of moving this along faster,
it was decided they would defer any litigation over Standing because the Merits
would be decided much quicker. Mr. Benedetto stated while he understands this,
he assumed Mr. Garton was going to file a Brief because of the e-mail exchange they
had on September 17 which was the day of the Hearing when he asked Mr. Garton
for a status report; and he stated Mr. Garton’s comment back to him was,

“The Stipulation of Facts was submitted and the judge gave Mr. Murphy forty-five
days to file his Brief and me forty-five days after thatif | wanted to take that long to
fiie my Brief “ Mr. Garton stated what he wrote was not correct.

Mr, Benedetto stated if they prevail, it could stili go back and be decided on i‘h'éf
matter of Standing, and then the Township would participate; and Mr. Gartor
agreed.

Mr. jeff Hirko, 1450 Dolington Road, noted the letter Mr. Fedorchak put together
that they all signed regarding maintenance and repairs at the Patterson side of the
Farm. Ms. Tyler asked Mr, Fedorchak if there is not an Agreement already with the
Artists of Yardiey for the pack house, but Mr. Hirko stated this has nothing to do
with the pack house. He stated it is just maintenance, and it is not using t! K
house. lorchak stated Mr. HL. > had not asked fo take posse




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 5 of 26

WOUSE, Al specific in their understanding that it was to maintain the
axterior of th&" D.«n.,k huuw and the “lean to” or the section that is attached to the
main barn. He stated these are exclusively maintenance items.

Ms. Tvler stated she did review the terais, and she feels some things need to be
d}fin.&ii befm’*@ 2 Township signs on to it inct ¢ the fact that the Township will
ssate for ‘h@ii 'im@ *mteriai“ or “r'avidff toaii" to. and thﬂyw ee d hold

-ations. Mr ﬂlrko xtated thﬁy %ddizﬁdgl" e 1o
s si i ace. Ms. Tyler asked if the Township is an
additonal ins uwclun thaa policy, and Mr. Fedorchak agreed.

My Snith asked why it has taken six months to get to this point when they want to
do voluntary, free work for the Township. Mr. McLaughlin stated they just received
the scope of work from them signed on October 30. Mr. Benedetto stated they had
submitted more extensive lists manths before that; and Mr. Hirke agreed and stated
i t with Mr. Fedorchak, and what was submiitted on October 30 was what they
Caine up with.

Mr, Benedetto moved to approve the Agreement between Patterson Farm
Preservation Incorporated and Lower Makefield township cencerning the work
items hsfax} in the document dated 10/30/15 subject to the foillowing modifications

1) The Township will not compensate Patterson Farm
Preservation Inc r'rpme.'tedfort;h ir time, or materials,
nor provide tosls eic

2) They will have a Hold Harmless Agresment

Mr. McLaughlin seconded and the Motion carried unanimously.

, 937 Sandy Run Road, provided information to Mr. Eisold this evening
me is not in th 1"570 year floodplain. Ms. Grace asked what the Toll
Board has referr in the past to be used for. Mr. Fedorchak stated
513750y 3 er a three to four year period, and that
ey is unrestricted with the money going from Toli to the Township. He stated
T'ownship has placed that money in their Capital Funds to finance various
Capital improvements. Ms. Grace stated she has a "flood house” that has been
damaged over the years, and she has been asking for help with it for the last ten
years but received no help. She stated the flooding was the result of Toll Bros,
development of Yardley Hunt. She stated they applied for FEMA funds, but they got
no responge, She stated Mr. Santarsiero’s office wrote a letter to Mr. Fedorchak, but

they never heard back firom that. She also stated she had retained an attorney.

o



In3

December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 6 of 26
Mr. McLaughlin asked Ms. Grace for more information about what happened to her
house; and Ms, Grace stated her house was used for drainage related to Brock Creek,
and her house floods,

Ms. Tyler stated Ms. Grace indicated she had retained an attorney, and she asked
what that attorney did for her: and Ms. Grace stated they got an attorney nine to ten
years ago who sent a letter to Mr. Fedorchak, and Mr. Fedorchak had indicated it
would be feasible to putin storm drains. Ms. Grace stated it is not feasible to do
that, and there are no storm drains on Sandy Run Road.

Mr. T«zzmi? tto stated he understands that Ms, Grace s going to lose her home, and
Ms. Grace agreed. She stated they went to Mr. Garton's office as well. Mr. Renedetto
asked if there is anything the Township can do noting that on the Agenda is an item
regarding the FEMA floodplain outreach. Ms. Grace stated they owe a quarter of a
million dollars, her husband lost his job in 2011, and they are seventy-two years old.
Ms. Grace stated Mr. Garton's office had indicated that they could sell the house to
the Township or the County, but she stated they owe a quarter million dollars on it.
Ms. Tyler asked Mr. Garton if he recalled this; however, Ms. Grace stated she went to
Mr. Hecker about this.

Mr. Fedorchak stated over ten years ago the Township reconstructed the bridge, and
they substantially increased the size of the culvert underneath the bridge to heip
minimize flooding. He stated at ene point her property was being considered for an
slevation project. Ms. Grace stated they applied for that, but they never gota
response. Mr. Fedorchak stated her house was not eligible, but he would like to
revisit the program to see what the status of her property would be now; and he will
then get back to her. Ms. Grace stated they have a Sheriff’s Sale for next Friday
because they had to stop making payments.

Mr. McLaughlin asked Ms. Grace if her house was damaged, and Ms. Grace stated
they have no footings or foundation whatsoever; and they had 5 %" of water in it.
She stated the house has never been reappraised for taxes because the Township
does not reappraise houses, Mr. McLanghlin asked Ms. Grace if she is saying that the
house was damaged due to flooding and the value of the house therefore went
down; and Ms. Grace agreed. Mr, McLaughlin asked Ms. Grace if she stopped paying
the mortgage because it was not worth it to pay any more, and Ms. Grace agreed.
She stated they tried for ten vears to get someone to answer them.

i

Mr. Benedetto asked if she retained an attorney, and Ms. grace stated they talked to
twelve attorneys; and they indicated that they should sue the Township but she did
not want an adversarial relationship. Mri. Benedetto asked if they have retained an
atiorney to file a Bankruptcy Petition to stave off the Sheriff’s sale, and Ms. Grace
stated they could not take bankrupicy because they have paid their bilis all their
lives.



e
T
“Y
(T
pal
-
b
ot
i
<}
N
Ed
o
o
o
o
s
ey
f’:n
h-«h
U’)

upervisors — page 7 of 26

> their house if they do not file the Bankrupicy
file that,

A neighbor of Ms. Grace stated that the water no longer ficods since when the
Township reconstructed the br Mgi« and they put in big stones which push the water
down. She stated Ms. Grace’s home is next fo this; and she has seen Ms, Grace and
her husband trying to dig a tvench when the waisrisc mi";;;z up becausse there ar

nes on her side. Ms. Grace stated it is not ; and if the m}te goes
idge it goes to her house.

Mr. | was asked to look into the situation as well as the history of the prc
It was suggested that Ms. Grace look into Legal Aid; however, Ms. Grace stated they
ualify for Legal Aid. Mr. McLaughlin stated th‘,; need to stop the Sh s

however, Ms Grace stated they cannot stop it. Mr. Simith advised M
to heifs ;ﬁ“, and she needs to get a lawyer immediate
5 el lay the sale.

firm that could direct
ship with some
contact her.

ora stated the Yardley Christmas Parade will be held on Saturday at
3:30 ;3 m. h:‘ umw m th Ameﬂcan Legmn. ,‘s 2 1ev. ewed other events to take

Ms. M*-m e staihd thf- did forma LLEI‘IIH!!RE&. I&st«s\mnmg for the p‘ﬁaygra,u_zigdz and
they will be \f«;ork],ug on that.

Mr. jeff Hirko asked if the Township is involved with any litigation involving
Mr. Troilo and the property near the point, and Mr. Garton stated he did not believe
so. Ms, Tyler statefiMr I roilo | Jr wme in some time ago for a2 Demolition Permit for
: result in litigation,
" zone. Mr. Benedetto stated
2l ;t then it came to the Board of
‘%msmss S two years a gﬂ -emd thev denied it. Mr. Bened etto asked if the Applicant
could ?*}f— awsuit ba 5ea on t.ht Wns&up deulal Ptth Demolition Permit; and




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors ~ page 8 of 26

Ms. Bette Sovinee, W. Ferry Road, stated she is the Coordinator for the Artists of
Yardley, and she invited everyone to their Smali Works Show which is opening this

Friday night at 6:00 p.m. She stated they have one hundred pieces of original art
waork which are available for purchase as cash and carry. Ms. Tyler stated she
attended last year and purchased one of their small works. She stated this is also an
opportunity for the residents to get on the Farm and to see what the Artists of
Yardiey are doing.

AFPROVAL OF MINUTES

N»

Mr. Benedetto moved and Mr. Smith secandead to approve the Minutes of
November 18, 2015 as written. Motion carried with Mr, McLaughlin abstained.

Mr. Benedetto asked if they have approved the Minutes from any of the Budget
Workshops, and it was noted they have not. Mr. Fedorchak stated he will get these
to the Supervisors at the next meeting.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CALMING GUIDELINES

Ms. Virginia Torbert and Ms. Sue Herman were present from the Citizens Traffic
Commission. Ms. Torbert stated based on feedback from the Board at the last
meeting, they have made changes to the Guidelines and included the language
recommended by Mr. Garton. She stated the Introduction makes it clear that the
process is voluntary, and that residents can always go directly to the Board of
Supervisors at any stage of the process. She stated it also makes it clear that where
the process is leading is simply a recommendation from the Citizens Traffic
Commission to the Board of Supervisors and there is no voting by the Citizens
Traffic Commission. She stated it is also clear that before there is any expenditure
of Township funds, it will come to the Board of Supervisors.

Ms. Herman stated upon approval by the Board of Superyisors there would be a
public meeting with the traffic engineer and the CTC so that the public could weigh
in after review of a traffic calming plan, and Ms. Tyler stated this is what they do
already. Ms. Herman stated the CTC would summarize the opinions of those
weighing in for the Board of Supervisors. Ms. Tyler stated there is also a Supervisor
Liaison present at their meetings.

Mr. MciLaughlin moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
approve the Traffic Calming Guidelines as presented.



pm,

arriers, trees,

pproxima
ing thisu

3 d thai they have Mr. Ware look “ﬁthl 5@ m ad
riissible use and then proceed with the apprais
rward,

pe
iu:

, and th‘-», ‘slwuk o
Fed 1k stated ther
xl[ !w used for entraince/
i need the ,ii‘ir‘i‘ ten :
: gg“’s'“u thH'
at thw meseting tomorrow ol 1‘\1 MI M( Lau;}i;
ral to use the Park and Ride as a stag1 g faz ﬂ W
look into this.

nead from th“

{iing community residents who use the




Board of Supervisors - page 10 of 26

now, and Ms. Ivle; stated she fzels there are approximately one hundred and fifty.
Ms. Reiss stated losing these parking spaces may be more detrimental than a
building.

Ms. Torbert asked if this building will replace an existing administrative building,
but Mr. Fedorchak stated this would be in addition to their existing building.

Mr. Garton stated they have a large huiidmg in Morrisvilie at this time. Ms. Terbert
stated this would be in add tl!m to that; and Mr. Fedorchak stated that is his

understanding, but he will revisit that issue with them, Ms. Torbert stated there are
residents on Taylorsvilie Road w’i"o already have concerns about traffic, and sh
asked them to attend the meeting tomorrow night if they can so that d‘wy an a k

their guestions.

DISCUSSION OF MORRISVILLE SEWER AUTHORITY ISSUES

Mr. Wes Plaisted, Township Sewer Authority engineer, was present with

Mr. Jehn Koopman, Township selicitor. Mr. Plaisted stated he has been sitting in on
meetings regarding the Morrisville sewer treatment plant. He stated currently this
is the plant where the majority of Township sewage goes to. He stated the plantis
ont of compliance because there are too many organics going into the River.

He stated the plant was built in 1950, and in 1970 they added a second plant; but it
is very old and being overwheimed with the equipment wearing out. He stated it
was not bhuilt to handle the flows they are getting now. He stated DEP has told
Morrisville they have to do something.

Mr. Flaisted stated Morrisville has looked at short term and long term plans for
what is the best for the whole area. He stated the engineering firm for the
Morrisville Authority has narrowed it dowr to two options. He stated one it to build
a completely new plant approximately ene mile down the River which will be more
efficient and will be avaiiable for more expansion in case there are other
communities that want to join the consortium with Yardley, Lower Makelield, and
Morrisville, He stated they also have provisions for equipment for any future
discharge criteria that the DEP may put in. He stated their current Permit expives in
2019, and at that point the DEP could decide that they want the effluent treated for
other substances as a lot of other plants have been required to handle in their
discharge criteria.

Mr. Plaisted stated the second option is to refurbish the new plant with bigger tanks
and replace filters and pipes. He stated currently they are a 7.1 million gallon a day
plant, and they ars attempting to achieve 10 million gailons a day.



e 11 of 26

December 2, 2C Board of Supervisors - pa

on ":"wsvn mad
want to co. He stated th:a 7
thgm more h

er; and if the plar
_ "twrai:hin Wi
MI‘ Plaist
with Moxz

; ')G]Tib

i-.f;hip
Koopman Sta‘i!.‘
*w‘ '5,1, M.
Orrisvi T A,Ll,thtmty ir thz:fy ;rzgrf‘r‘f' to a
; ien two years later they advise he
Makefield’s part of the bill is even higher because they sent them even more J
Mr. Smith stated Lower Maketield is a captive of Morrisville.




Mr. Koopman stated they did not send additional flows to Morrisville on an on-going
basis, az*d it was a situation where there were peak flows, and they constructed a
by-pass line that could possibly send overflow sewage from the Derbyshire area to
the Morrisville treatment plant; but he is not sure that it has ever been put in use,
and the flows were minimal if they did use it. He stated it was an emergency by-
pass to take care of a situation where sewage was backing up to the Derbyshire area
on certain roads, Mr, McLaughlin stated he recalls that they decided to se end flows to
Muorrisville because of the savings per galion, Mr. Fedorchak stated there was a plan
for a major section of the Derbyshire area to be re-directed from Falls to go tw
Morrisvilie, and an analysis was performed showing that in five vears, it would pay
for itself: however, that plan was abandoned for a number of reason mostly because
of the rights-of way required in order to accomplish that. He stated instead they
weni to an emergency by-pass scenario to resolve sewer back ups in the area.

Mr. MclLaughlin asked why Lower Makefield was not informed by Morrisville about
the condition of the Morrisville treatment plant and hew do they get away with this.
Mr. Koopman stated a few months ago, they received a long letter from the Director
of the Merrisville Authority, John Warenda, which outlined a series of problems; and
he feels this is the first time anyone was aware of the problems with violations and
fines and the serious problems with the operations at the plant. He stated he feels
this letter surfaced in September or October.

Mr. Smith stated as of now Lower Makefield is not part of the Morrisviile Authority,
and Mr. Koopman agreed. Mr. Koopman stated the Agreement provides that
Morrisville is suipposed to inforin Lower Makefield by Navember 1 of each year
what capital improvements are anticipated to be needed in the following year, and
he is not aware that they did this. Mr. McLaughlin asked if that gives legal grounds
to sue them., Mr. Keopman stated they are supposed to rm the Township by
November 1 of the vear proceeding the year when they propose to do the capital
improvements, and he is not aware that they did this with respect to most of the
itams; although he does feel there was some discussion about the outfall structure
verbally. Mr. McLaughlin stated if they do not get a plan ior what their
improvements are, Lower Makefield would not know what was coming; and he does
net feel Morrisville acted in a responsible manner. Mr. Koopman stated he does not
feel they met the letier of the contract about notifying the Township. He stated the
remedy may be that if these are valid capital improvements that need to be made to
the plant, maybe Township can defer their contributions; however, he has not been
asked to address that.

Mr. Smith stated Mr. Fedorchak alluded to this at the Preliminary Budget Workshop
when he indicated thev need to have a serious discussion about this. Mr. Smith
stated he feels Lower Makefield is stuck with this, and he asked the sewer engineer
which way he feels is the most beneficial way to proceed from an engineering




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors ~ page 13 of 26

WO uhi cost

vilie prefers, and
hould build a new pla

- ,&’”(E ten to ilff&““il ¥e
hien there ;;* e |
. He

miilion to §3
ths{. will avent tal Y Nee

"a Consent Assessment for
- , "wlw tomn.m »spi 1th
. He» state.; thw P L;n Im:_kth sr with iny
back to DEP shortly and wil lmdu.ah,
Mr M( Laug] ﬂm state‘i whil

li

5dany )
& leﬂ!‘[ thﬁ w

provements are nece th*v are to (1%

now dons . the’ [{ wishi

to evalua
if Lower Ma
pther the ¢

I’O:ﬂty-:‘we f:‘z 2yS
with it. He stated
n to determine wh
it how to proce

1‘(}L wgr
Provems nts are

read th@ Agt SEME nt a3 nd fe¢ Mairriwﬂw
yler &sgrr.ed Ma iyies ask "éM




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors ~ page 14 of 26

Mr. Koopman stated the threshold question becornes whether these are necessary
capital improvements or are these maintenance /repair items that shouid have been
dealt with. He stated the Agreement provides that Morrisville is obligated to
operate and maintain the plant pursuant to all applicable regulations. He stated
there is also a provision that states that “in the event that future capital
expenditures are made necessary by Morrisville's failure to properly maintain the
pant, those expenditures shall be the sole responsibility of Morrisville Authority.
Mr. Koopman stated fr om Mr_. i*lamtbd s analvsis he understands that at least
initially it is an enginesri %’mw are legitimate capital
improvements that : e ause of its age and covdition: and
M. Plaisted has indicated for the most part, these are legitimate capital
improvements. He stated to the extent that the capital improvements are necessary
because Morrisville failed to properly maintain the plant, then the Agreement
provides that would be Morrisville’s responsibility; but he feels this isan
engineering question and not a legal question. He stated there is still a problem
because this is where the Township sewage tlows.

Mr. Smith stated he understands the Agreement goes back to 1977, and

Mr. Koopman stated the original %.-,rer-mﬂnt does go back to 1‘*?7 aml itwas
amended and updated in 1991. Mr. Koopman stated the references he is making
are to the 1991 amendment te the Agreement. Mr. Smith stated this was still a long
time ago; and he would fee!l much stronger about this if they had just entered in the
Agreement a year or two ago, and they were stuck with things they should have
done a long time ago. He stated Lower Makefield has been part of this Agreement for
over forty »m s, and now they are complaining about it, and Lower Makefield
should have taken the steps to know what was going on. Mr. McLaughlin stated he
feels there is an expectation that they were putting in necessary capital
improvements every vear, and now they are being fined for the DEP violation.

Mr. Koopman stated he does not feel Lower Makefield or Yardley are responsihle for
the fine. Mr. Koopman stated the issue is are these legitimate capital improveimnents
that are needed for the plant; and if they are, the Township is responsibie for them
unless there is an opinion from the engineer or someone else that the only reason
these capital improvements are needed is because Morrisvilie failed to maintain the
plant. He stated their obiigation is to “maintain the plant.”

Mr. McLaughlin asked what would happen if DEP had not come in and fined
Mearrisville and would Morrisville still be asking for this money; and Mr. Koopman
stated he feels sooner or later somecne should have realized there were problems
with the plant, and they were probably needed for some time. Mr. McLaughlin
stated he feels work should have been done every year not “sconer or later.”



Board of Supervisors - pa

comenne should
s, and

rm,ed 11 th“l eis: ANy rec
oum isla th( T

p(:nini:- Ms. T
; ‘-taitfd tht‘

Ausion is thau thzfse are ],Lgritlmate:
fater.” Mr. MrLaua hhn ¢
1!1 inr Mo [

plant in an e ffectww fm!.! ’,‘fﬁ
unii th'—y wave violated DEP regui:
ene 1] thstateu JLM‘

hat the hill
ire necessary expenditures.

dlli r".;ml i, ws in the ‘u‘st ph
v and not just ke tak]a%g flows
h. She stated she fe C fi_]WﬂI(! ‘mo‘-lfff

| ¥
i HM stated“n u,ee-rage thv} h;
million ga'imw;:f? iy “')th”y  at ; 5210 h lf fxpac1 ¥; but

of any ‘al}.,ﬂih
r community in thL last
have expen '
were cited. Ms.’

r, Plaisted stated all communities would be - Yardley,
wer Makefield. Ms. Tyler stated she knows Lower Makefield has
heen xium r some work on this, and Mr. Fedorchak agree,




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 16 of 26

Ms. Tyler stated a second major issue is that Lower Makefield needs a “seat at the
table” because Lower Makefield will be charged for aimost half of the bill,

Mr. McLaughlin stated he feels everyone’s sewer bili could triple.

Mr. Koopman stated after this ail came to light, he, Mr. Koopman, and Mr. Plaisted
met with John Warenda; and there was a discussion at one point and Mr. Warenda
“recognized that if Lower Makefield was going to contribute to a new sewer
treatment plant at $177 million it would be appropriate to consider a Joint
Authority with members from Lower Makefield and Yardley on the Board.

Mr, Koopman added that Mr. Warenda is the Executive Director and not the Sewer
Authority Board, but he did recognize that this was something that shouid be
considered.

Ms. Tvler stated she also feels that in their Agreement moving forward there nesds
to be a reguirement that as a user Lower Makefield is entitled to see DEP violation
notices. Ms. Tyler stated she looked at the report and was very concerned when she
saw how many violations there were and how far back they went.

Mr. Smith asked how long Lower Makefield is commitied to the Agreement; and

Mr. Koopman stated the Agreements do not have a time frame, but the Township
needs to consider what would be their alternative. Mr. Smith stated he received a
text whether Lower Makefield could build their own facility, and Mr. Smith asked if
that is viable and what would be the cost. Mr. Koopman stated twenty to twenty-
five years ago Lower Makefield decided that wanted to look at building their own
plant, and Mr. Smith stated that is why they now have Macclesfield Park.

Mr. Koopman stated the residents of Lower Makefield Township at that time did not
want a sewer plant. He stated the next plan they considered was the Township
condemning land in Falls Township and building the Lower Makefield Township
plant in Falls Township, but this did not go over well either. He stated getting
Pearmits from DEP for a new sewer treatment plant in Lower Makefield or some

srea would be very difficule. My, Garton stated they would have 1o getan
allocation for flows into the River, and it woitld be a complicated, expensive process.
Mr. Smith stated t his is why he feels they are captive,

Mr. McLaughlin asked if they could not divert to Philadelphia, and Mr. Koopman
stated Bucks County and Neshaminy are also having these same problems or worse.
Mr. Koopman stated Mr. Plaisted had also discussed piping the flows directly down
twenty-five miles to the Northeast Philadelphia Treatment Plant, but he does not
feel this is a viable option. Mr. Smith stated Philadelphia especially has also allowed
a lot of their infrastructure to deteriorate so he does not feel that is a viabie option.
Mr. Koopman stated Philadelphia’s costs would be well in excess of Morrisville's.




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 17 of 26

He ‘._mrlr ¢l that Murrswn

'- sewer rates h ave al’w:wv bf‘f-‘)”\ "ﬁ*-;tor‘i ~:&ﬂv lower tha

to every story, and they are al

Mr. Benedetto stated there are three sides )
' « to thf m; and the y are *“.,

all Lha hadl things thai Morrisville b

d th--~~y’ are -;il.‘:«u s pt%n, Limig that thﬂ
2 about this; how . there is a report on
7% s regarding Morri e Wastewater Treatment
nd My .Wa‘(r‘int sent this as an e-mail to Mr. Fedorchak today.

Carlin represents Lower Makefield, and they
e Authomg: and Mr. kmpm&n agreed. Mr. BEU

hy the
dea state
ts and muiti
‘mtweem Joh da,
Mr. Benedetto stawd it was
7/17% /14 with Kevin Kall.

me .n. thm they sutin %'% f r,mll

§ |

Mr. ML sl =hilin
StatEd th%)b
that thii‘:j;f n

ve yx ar plta;
le statei., when the

Lower Makefi
have the meetin

ade the statement that "it i :
0 share with Lower Makefield dm“% Ydfdlvythe AR

tion and an annual capital reconciliation by which Ye

‘eimburse for credit for actual shaves o 4

is mot what he is talking about. Mr Fed

¢ to ¢io with what he is saying tonight. He stated he




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 18 of 26

gives these documents to his engineer, and he just received a 2014 reconciliation
which is in the amount of $250,966; and typically it is $40,000 to $70,000. He stated
he has given this te Mr. Plaisted to look at the numbers to see if he agrees with them.
He stated this is different from planning as this is after the fact and these things are
what they have done. He stated what he is talking about is being completely
forthright and telling them what direction they are going, and he feels Morrisville
had to know that there were going in this divection,

stated every year during the Budget session when they discuss
Sewer, s ask if they should raise the sewer rate g; and it has been four o
iive vears since they raised the rates, and he feels the Board would have raised the
rates if they knew that this was ¢ -oming up. Mr. Smith stated when you raise rafes,
you get “slammed politically.” Mr. M¢ Laukhlm stated the sewer is a rental fee and
not a tax. Mr. McLaughlin stated they have raised rates when they were informed
that things were on the horizon, and they were not informed about this untii
approximately one month ago.

Mr. M{*Lwlghim

Mr. Smith stated he is uncomfortable discussing strategies with Mr. Koopman when
he represents Morrisville as well as Lower Makefield, and he feels this is a potential
conflict. Mr. Koopman stated until recently no one knew that there was a pofential
issue. Mr, Garton stated they would recuse themselves, and Morrisville should do
the same. Ms. Tyler asked if there is a Conflict Counsel, and Mr. Garton stated they
use Barbara Kirk sometimes. Mr. Koopman stated if there are any potential
litigation issues, both parties should get counsel.

Mr. Smith stated somecne has indicated to him that Begley also represents Elcon;
and if they do, he questions whether they should provide legal advise to the
Township on this. Mr. Koopman stated they have represented Elcon in connection
with Falls Township issues. Mr. Smith asked why Begley Carlin did not feel it was
ccessary to make this disclosure to the Township before they provided an opinion.
Mr. Koopman stated if they were in a potential litigation issue, they would advise the
Board of that. Mr. Koopman stated they do not represent Elcon with anything to do
with any of the environmental or DEP issues; however, Mr. Smith stated thev are
still their client, and he feels this should have been discussed with the Board or the
Township Manager. Mr. Koopman stated to the extent that there was any potential
conflict there, they would have advised the Township to get separate counsel.

Mr. Benedetto stated they need to lock for another counsel and get an opinion
whether it is a legal question or an engineering question of whether they failed to
properly maintain the infrastructure. Mr. Benedetto stated he would be satisfied
with Ms. Kirk representing them; h»“nwrvm”*‘ Ms. Tyler stated this is a specialty issue,
Mr, Smith asked who represented the Sewer Authority before Mr. Koopman, and
Mr. Koopman stated it was Bucky Lla&m&:n from Curtain & Heefner. Mr. Plaisted



ivisors ~ page 19 of 26

December 2, 2015 Board of Sup

sked Mr. Fedorchak to
evening; and they

itor is Ed Rudolph. Ms, T
een ou fha ed
pDers come on.

stated the Northampton s
ook for some experis :“ i the i«;‘;tm‘s that
will address this whe |

Mr. ¥ ed\ rehak stated i
something n

1Mr Pal'-um and re
$7 being mﬁm.iy u;‘ltal

total is $: illion, 411(1 the T owns hlp 5 )h 2 s
2 inthe v, Plaisted to evaliz
mwz;,«t“(i and b

e

ot

. 1,000; am! M ted 3
advised tha Board th-d he did ﬂui account for thlf ANYW
thiz would be another $500,600 that the Township will ha&»"{i to ‘

thi.s in the short te1 m; and haﬁe .;f%fs:}.s they Sh(.)\hd i»uh!ﬁ, at a buml issue or a batfwz toan.

‘ears ago when they
s fixing the Lower

mlsrd thi, sewer mtes tho" ‘c,ui apﬁnla fa W1 ar
Makefizld intercepior that was going : and the reason the increase was
sold to the taxpayers was because it would increase the Sewes Authm;tyh pital

funds. He stated no one objected to this because it was going for work in | OWer
feld Rubin state’i he feslf they &hnul i-ih” the sewer rate to 15% or
interest on it He »tated

rather i
he feels thi:

ywer the
o would be

'ed Mr. Koopman

capital improvements, it would go to ar ¢
: ' | there is a provision in the Con

‘read this clause. Mr Rz;bi’n aqked if the

7 OF an ";;gm @1 '

"r‘»‘:lect; M}fu Rubin ¢ i




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 20 of 26

Mr. joe Menard, 917 Putnam Drive, stated he is Chair of the Citizens Budget
Dmnnwsmn, and they had recommendad that they inc rm e the sewer rates by 109%.
He stated when they mnkui at the capital improvements for the 2015 Five Year
Plan, knowing where they were going, they attempted to identify projects which
have been listed: and whex e they are geing now the $500,000 needs to cover a lot of
local items. He stated they identified eleven items which were for long-term usefil
life of fifty to sixty years, and the $500,000 was more than sufficient for that
category. He stated looking at these new items, he agrees with Mr. Fedorchak that
they x";m!lo look to long-term financing so that they do not have to raise the rates
mer time. He stated when they get into planning for 2017, they will have a lot
more information, and they can lay this out in more detail. Mr. Benadetto stated the
10% did not have anything to do with this new issue and had more to do with
maintaining the balance in the fund, and Mr. Menard agreed.

Mr. McLaughlin asked about the Yardley projects, and Mr. Fedorchak reviewed the
three capital projects which were discussed at the last meeting adding that they also
signed three Agreements with Yardley Borough. Mr. Fedorchak stated the
obligation on the part of Lower Makefigld is approximately $2.5 million. He stated
that number may increase when they get into construction, and he feels Yardley
Sewer Authority has a much better handle on their short-term capital needs.

Mr. McLaughlin asked when the funds would be due, and Mr. Fadorchak stated it
would be in the next two to three vears. Mr. McLaughlin stated the 10% increase
would cover some of that, and Mr. Fedorchak agreed that was included.

Mr. Fedorchak stated there is also the cost of the sand filters which he had not
included. Mr. Plaisted stated Morrisviile is fully expecting that DEP is going to
indicate that they need to replace the filters, as currently they are fifty to sixty years
old; and this is a $3.5 million item. Mr. Fedorchak asked Mr. Plaisted assuming DEP
requires this, when would this be done; and Mr. Plaisted stated it would be in two
years. Mr. Fedorchak stated this will be an approximate cost of $1.2 million to the
Township. Mr. Plaisted stated he feels Morrisville is hoping that if they indicate they
are going to preceed with a new plant, they would just be losing this money if they
put the filters in the old plant so they may be able to convince ?‘*5‘ P to delay this.

Mr. Fedorchak stated those filters are critical to prevent violations now, a_u_d

Mr. Plaisted agreed.

Mr. Tim Collins, Jenny Drive, asked if Morrisville can tell Lower Makefield that they
no longer want Lower Makefield’s waste. Mr. McLaughlin stated they could notdo
that because of the existing Agreement. Mr. Collins asked if the Agreement dees not
require them to take care of the plant pr uperlyi and Ms. Tyler stated that is the
question as to what part is negligence, what part is capital improvement, and what



Board of Supervisors - page 21 of 26

Jital Impre? «'(‘lﬂ(:‘.

i

Ms. Kebecca Cecchine stated rather than starting “cold turkey” with a new coun

they already havea { god r ‘lmﬁr]f‘*au smthY rfLth f}rov;,h whw also %mw; stake
in this; and . t
could join i;@,w-f’”vr and s
. Mr. fimf.?i?lth
represents the §r>-3mz.zgf
d. Ms. Tyler stated they

asto bea Plan 8: M;‘trww“«* *wllinotc‘lo

‘o an update on the se
Juled to: tart w*th l:h%- hr»t e

He k \nci xton 111( wmrlgs «,md_w
minor th("l e are some .mlmmatran e issues

chat within
. DOT. He stated once

& 1 > the imal sptsfmcau(mnu_ i the Bid dﬂcfumetts

rd *ithc Mulil Mm’al Agremnr‘n thur.’* have }t}eeﬂnﬁiu’

;,..h Mde 01 thv gauf cro
i “xl&i cann

orial 50 th‘{%ft‘. p

y e Township will have to take
= some leeway to make this a “gateway;” and they can consider




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors -~ page 22 of 26

what the Board might want to consider for this. Ms, Tyler stated this is really the
only crossing where there is a need to do anything like this, and Mr. Eisold agreed
that the others are not nearly as wide.

Mr. Tim Collins stated at a previous meeting someone asked about the rough
crossing at Oxford Valley Road, and Mr. Eisold had indicated that SEPTA stated they
would take care of that. Mr. Eisold stated what SEPTA indicated to him on
numerous occasions was that at the point when they have contro! of two of the
lines, they would be able to make those changes, They indicated that in order tc do
that there would have to be a closure for SEPTA to do that work.  He stated he has
continuaily reminded them of the statement that they made that they would make
those improvements.

UPDATE ON FEMA FLOODPLAIN PUBLIC OUTREACH /INFORMATION PROGRAM

Mr. Eisold stated Ms. Marvellen Saylor from his office is a Certified Floodplain
Manager, and she has been working closely with the Township on a lot of the issues
from the CRS as well as the new maps that were adopted recently. He stated over
the last two vears, Ms. Saylor has been contacted by over two hundred residents
with regard to the floodplain maps whether they were out of or in the flocdplain or
if they need to go for a Letter of Map Amendment. He stated there are other areas
where the map lists them as within the floodplain, vet their house is notin the
floodplain and it is only a portion of their property. She has helped these residents
negotiate to minimize their floodplain insurance. Mr. Eisoid stated she has direct
contact with FEMA when questions come up, and she then goes back to the
residents with what is their best option to minimize their flood insurance.

Ms. Tyler stated she has spoken to Ms. Saylor a number of times, and Ms, Saylor has
been doing an excellent job on behalf of the residents. Ms. Tyler advised residents if
thev are in this situation and need information, they have made Ms. Saylor available
to the residents.

Mr, Benedetio asked if they know hiow many people have filed Appeals who she
has helped, and Mr. Eisold stated he can provide to the Board the spread sheet she
keeps,

Mr. Benedetio asked the budgeted amount for 2016 with regard to the floodplain for
any of the situations on River Road. Mr. Fedorchak stated they have received a
$500,600 Grant from FEMA for three elevation projects. He stated at this point two
of the three homeowners are not interested in pursuing this, but they are continuing
to have discussions with the third, He stated Mr. Eisold’s office is working on this.



December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - p

Mr. Benedetto asked if they could ic
Mr. Fedorchak stated he is not sure that there are ma
developed a set of criteria, ‘
realty that many LMT properties that qualified.

ntify others who may qualify, and
y left. He stated FE

‘ﬁri !ai m O'ﬁth there was di‘ff:'u sion with regard to the Bibie
‘ g lot setback, and he talked to the engineer; and from the
i ”.m th(" lower e*x:t/mtraim off the back parking lot was goin
three parking spaces. He stated to the right of that, there was a large island, ax
cleed thc«* engineer to consider thr wfeiv concerns that were and “flip-1]
j ere would be a wide, apen area as
b 1keu them M'r old stated he felt
ould address this. He stated they zre finai

]

enginm-. -.=gra-r..«*d to make the final adjustments and submit them bac]
Township.

in p wln

ZONING HEARING BOARD

Wlth iegaf d to ln“ Mr;ll k : '1(“ Amy Schnurr Variance request for the property located
atib am Hoz ¢ 1t demolition of existing garage, construction
shit ut W 6", and enl larging of driveway resulting in

4 rmance and greater than permitted height, it was
Lo learing Board.

@

affa,gree(

Park & He
thev shouls

contact the ann%hiﬁ

ienedetto asked for an update on the Jennings Tract. My, Fedorchak reviewed
he had advised the Board of at the last meeting whern he had thoughfthr- &
an agresment in principal with Mr. jennings to .78 acres of his 1
but whe -with Mr. Jernnings. Mr. Jen "3gs rted hie had sec
Mr. Fedorchak advised him that the Township was still interested. Mr. ) )
state:l he called Mr. Jennings yesterday, but he has still not made a final (3.;%‘;(:?,31011 5




December £, 2015 Board of Supervisors ~ page 24 of 26

and while he did rot say no, he did not indicate that they should move forward.

Mr. Fedorchak stated he will follow up with a letter to Mr. Jennings. Mr. Fedorchak
stated when he last met with Mr. Jennings he had indicated that he was hopeful that
once the 3.78 acres was subdivided and the ownership of that parcel transferred to
the Township, he could still turn the remaining five to six acres into a two-lot
Subdivision. Mr. Fedorchak had consulted with Zoning and the Township engineers,
and he felt i“hat thfﬁ Weaum hP hlgh]y unhke‘y since tfu; prnpe; t-,r is RRT’ W huc h is

premigm on m‘esewwtg ,':rotecte“ mt mai resources of wlhch ihﬂr“ isan mm}?

,,,,, mount on that property. Mr. Fedorchak stated he did not feei Mr. Jennings would
be ible to get two lots out of what would remain. Mr. Fedorchak stated Mr. Jennings
seemed to hold out hope that it would be possible, and he hnderﬁhmd» that the
reason he had that hope was because he had a conversation with a Zoning Hearing
Board member although Mr, Fedorchak stated he does not know what the details of
that conversation were.

Mr. McLaughlin asked if this conversation with a Zoning Hearing Board member was
at a public meeting, and Mr. Fedorchak stated it was not aithough he does not know
the details. Mr. Fedorchak stated it seems that conversation influenced Mr. Jennings
te the point that he was not as enthusiastic moving forward with the scenario that
had been presented by the Township. Mr. McLaughlin asked which member he had
a private conversation with, and Mr. Benedetto stated it was Jerry Gruen.

Mr. Benedetto stated he spoke to Mr. Gruen whe indicated that he had a
conversation with Mr. Jennings.

Ms. Tvler stated she and Mr. Fedorchak met with Mr. Jennings and at that time when
Mr. Jennings came in they felt that there was a “done deal,” but Mr, Jennings then
indicated that he had been “kind of assured” by a Zoning Hearing Board member
that he could sell the Township the property and still get it subdivided; and

Ms. Tyler stated she and Mr. Fedorchak advised him that they had made no
representafion o Mr. Jennings that could be done.

Mr. Benedetto stated his understanding is that Mr. Jennings has approval for a
subdivision, and he stili had an interest in this. Mr. McLaughlin stated he feeis
Mr. Gruen’s conversation with Mr. Jennings was highly unethical, and he asked
Mr. Benedetto if he feels it was unethical. Mr. Benedetio stated he does not feel
they should have been talking about anything to do with any sort of plans about
that. My. McLaughlin stated Mr. Gruen should not be discussing Zoning Hearing
matters outside of the meeting. Mr. Smith stated while he agrees, he is not under
the Supervisors’ contral. Mr, McLaughlin stated this is how corruption happens.
Mr. &mith stated this is something that the Board has to take up as the situation
presents itself. Mr. McLaughlin stated he would like to have Mr. Gruen come to the
Supervisors meeting.




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisors - page 25 of 26

Mr. Benedetto stated this was not an active Appiication. Mr, McLaughiin stated he
would iike to know if Mr. Gruen had an inappropriate discussion and was “peddling
his influence” on a potential Reai Estate transaction since he does not feel anvone on
the Zoning Hearing Board should do that.

Ms. Tyler stated what Mr. Jennings represented was th=t he was told, although he
did net name a name with her, that the Zoning Hearing Board would very likely
grant that relief and the Zoning Hearing Board member saw no problem with that as
it was the kind of thing that is granted. Mr. McLaughlin stated he fecls that is highiy

inappropriate.

Ms. Tyler askad if counsel at the Zoning Hearing Board meeting discussed this with
Mr. Gruen; and Mr. Benedetto stated it was brought up off the recerd foliowing the
meeting, and the discussion was that vou cannot have a discussion about this,

Mr. McLaughlin stated they need to be consistent about this adding he has heard
that Mr. Gruen does this quite often.

My, Rubin stated he feels thev are casting ions on someone through hearsay.
Mr. fuibin stated he had a conversation with Mr. Gruen who stated he told
Mr. Jennings, “you will get a fair Hearing.” Mr. MclLaughlin stated it was not

appropriate to taik about anything.

Ms. Tyler asked that they ask Ms. Kirk to submit a report on what occurred.

Mr. Garion stated the Zoning Hearing is a quasi-judicial body which is independent
of the Board of Supervisors. He stated they can correspond to Ms. Kirk expressing
their concerns, and she can take it up with her Board.

My Rubin stated he feels this is based en hearsay, and Mr. Gruen has not done
anytiing inappropriate. Ms. Tyler stated they are going to {ind out from Ms. Kirk.
Mr. McLaughlin stated Mr. Benedetto indicated he had a conversation with

Mr. Gruen who said the same thing so that is not hearsay. Mr. Benedetto stated

Mr. Gruen stated that he did have a conversation with Mr. Jennings, Mr. Rubin
stated what Mr, Gruen did was not inappropriate. Ms. Tyler stated they will take
this up with Ms. Kirk. Mr. Rubin stated he does not feel thev should make
accusations until they have the facts. Ms, Tyler stated the conversation took place,
and that is not hearsay. Mr. Rubin stated no one is denying that they had a
conversation, but what they are talking about is the substance of that conversation.
Mr. McLauighlin asked Mr. Rabin if he knows what the conversation was that

Mr. jennings had with Mr. Gruen, and Mr. Rubin stated he does because Mr. Gruen
told hio. Mr. McLaughlin stated Mr. Cruen and Mr. Jennings had a conversation
about a potential Zoning issue outside of a public meeting, and that is wrong.




December 2, 2015 Board of Supervisers - page 26 of 26

vl

OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Smith asked if there is anything they should be concerned about during the
month of December; and Chief Coluzzi stated there are no specific threats to any of
the Municipal facilities, but they are chviously on heightened alert although he does
not want to alarm anyvone since there has been nothing geared toward their area.
Mr. Smith stated someone indicated on Social Media that there were some proble
down near the Canal and the Black Rock area where there was properiy dam :
vandalisin, and he stated he assumes they are taking some steps in that area; and
Chief Coluzzi agreed.

APPOINTMENTS

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
re-appoint Patrick Frain to the Golf Committee.

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
re-appoint David Rogers to the Disabled Person Advisory Committee.

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried te
re-appoint Jeff Shanks to the Sewer Authority.

There being no further business, Mr. Benedetto moved, Mr. Smith seconded and it
was unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:15 p.m,

Respectfully Submitted,

Nl SR

Jeff Benedetto, Secretary



